
From: @un ted- trust.n
Subject: RE: ING Bank

Date: June 18, 2014 at 6:25 AM
To: Konema Mwenenge @finexem.com, fidequ ty.pt
Cc: t@un ted- trust.n

Dear Konema,
 
Unfortunately you missed one signature. Please could you print the fourth page of the attached
document and send it to me by email, followed by the original?
Many thanks!
 
Best regards,

 
From: Konema Mwenenge @finexem.com] 
Sent: woensdag 11 juni 2014 20:19
To: @fidequity.pt
Cc: 
Subject: RE: ING Bank
 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for the bank account opening documents.
 
I will sing them and DHL them to you tomorrow.
 
Please do feel free to share the chart structure with Deutsche Bank.
 
Kind regards,
 
Konema
 

 
@finexem.com

 
FINEXEM UK LIMITED: 96 Kensington High Street, London W8 4SG - United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0) 20 3667 8829 - Fax: +44 (0) 20 3006 8864 - Mob: +44 (0) 75 8285 3316
 
FINEXEM Emerging Market Solutions SARL: 13 rue du Quatre Septembre, 75002 Paris - France
Tel: +33 (0) 1 42 97 56 85 - Fax: +33 (0) 1 73 72 96 90 - Mob: +33 (0) 6 09 65 00 21
 
www.finexem.com
 
De : united-itrust.nl] 
Envoyé : mardi 10 juin 2014 16:04
À : @finexem.com'; @fidequity.pt'
Cc :
Objet : RE: ING Bank
 
Dear Konema



Dear Konema,
 
Further to our correspondence below, please find attached documents that require your signature in
order to start the process of opening bank accounts at Deutsche Bank in Amsterdam. Please could
you have these printed and signed and send me the originals for further handling?
 
Please also confirm we can share the attached structure chart with Deutsche Bank.
Thank you & kind regards,
 

 
  

Sent: vrijdag 6 juni 2014 10:10
To: @finexem.com'; @fidequity.pt'
Cc: 
Subject: Re: ING Bank
 
Dear Konema,

Thank you for your email. We will contact Deutsche Bank.

Unfortunately there aren't many banks in the Netherlands that work with Trust companies and for
now this would be our best option.

We will keep you updated.
Best regards,

 
From: Konema Mwenenge @finexem.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 06:16 PM
To: 'Antonio Rodrigues' @fidequity.pt>;  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: ING Bank 
 
Dear 
 
I fully agree with António, our first preference would be to have a local bank.
 
Is Deutsche your only recommendation or do you have other alternatives with local banks.
 
Kind regards,
 
Konema
 
Konema Mwenenge
 

@finexem.com
 
FINEXEM UK LIMITED: 96 Kensington High Street, London W8 4SG - United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0) 20 3667 8829 - Fax: +44 (0) 20 3006 8864 - Mob: +44 (0) 75 8285 3316





 
Please note that we have good contacts with Deutsche Bank in Amsterdam, as well as with our
group bank United International Bank on Curacao. Should you wish us to start the process of
opening accounts there, we would be happy to do so.
In case I can be of any further assistance, please let me know.
 
Best regards,

Legal Manager

 

United International Management B.V.
Strawinskylaan 411
(WTC, Tower A, 4th Floor) 
1077 XX, Amsterdam
P.O. Box 79141
1070 ND, Amsterdam
The Netherlands

Tel. +31 (0)20 575 2727

t@united-itrust.nl
wwww.united-itrust.com

Registered in Amsterdam
Trade Register 34269697

United Trust Global Offices:

ARUBA - ANGUILLA - CURACAO - CYPRUS - IRELAND - LUXEMBOURG - MALTA - THE
NETHERLANDS - UNITED KINGDOM

This email transmission may contain CONFIDENTIAL information and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and exempt
from disclosure under applicable laws. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any
form of disclosure, distribution, reproduction or any action taken or refrained from in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Please delete fully from your system whilst notifying the sender immediately by telephone or return
email. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore the sender does not accept liability for any
errors, omissions or viruses in the contents of this message, which may arise as a result of e-mail transmission. All
statements of opinion expressed in this email are not to be considered as legal and/or tax advice. Furthermore the content of
this email is not legally binding unless confirmed by a letter.
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